United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: GE 973E August 19, 2024

Mr. Michael D. Warner

Cox Operating, L.L.C. - Trustee
PACHUSLKI STANG ZIEHL & JONES LLP
700 Louisiana Street, Suite 4500

Houston, Texas 77002

Dear Mr. Warner:

Lease OCS-G 3417 (the Lease) was relinquished effective March 15, 2024. The Lease is the
only federal lease included in the BA-4A Reservoir EX-4 Unit, in the Main Pass Block 72 Field,
Agreement No. 754303003. The unit consisted of portions of Lease OCS-G 3417 and Louisiana
State Lease 6894.

Since the Lease relinquishment resulted in no federal leases remaining in the unit, effective
March 15, 2024, the BA-4A Reservoir EX-4 Unit, in the Main Pass Block 72 Field automatically
terminated in accordance with the Unit Agreement and 30 CFR 250.1301. If you have any
questions, contact Mr. Imran Vahora at (504) 736-2664 or imran.vahora@bsee.gov.

Sincerely,
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Natasha Bland
Regional Supervisor
Office of Production and Development

cc: Mr. Byron Miller
Geology. Engineering and Lands Administrator — Geology, Engineering and Lands Division
State of Louisiana
Department of Natural Resources — Office of Mineral Resources
Post Office Box 2827
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-2827



